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From: Ashu Chawla [mailto:ashu@sahara.co.za] 
Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 5:58 PM
To: Reservations TODB
Cc: Sarah Benhaouem
Subject: RE: Booking for Sahara Computers

 

Dear Riya

SAHARA will pay the entire bill please do not ask any credit card guarantee from the guest at the time of check in

Thanks

On 3 Jan 2016 15:53, "Reservations TODB" <Reservations.TODB@oberoihotels.com> wrote:

Dear Ms. Sarah,

 

Greetings.

 

We have already made the reservation for Mr. Matshela Koko under confirmation number 467415 and
have shared the confirmation letter to Mr. Ashu and cc to you.

 

Please provide us with the guest’s mobile number and email address so we can arrange for the transfers
accordingly also kindly advise the billing instruction for the same.

 

Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Warm Regards,

 

Reya Pomar

Room Reservation

 

The Oberoi

Business Bay

P.O. Box 71847

Dubai, UAE

Tel: +971 4 444 1 444
Fax: +971 4 444 1 333

Email: reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com
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Visit us at: www.oberoihotels.com

 

 

BEST IN WORLD. Voted the World's Best Hotel Brand by the readers of Travel + Leisure, USA in
the 2015 World's Best Awards. oberoihotels
www.oberoihotels.com Stay connected

IMPORTANT NOTICE
This e-mail, including any attachments contains information which is confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail without taking any copies or showing it to anyone.  Unauthorised use of this e-mail is
prohibited.  We take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of e-mail communications, or for any damage that
may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an e-mail communication.
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